COLLEGE COUNCIL - October 4, 2013 CC-127 in Bill Brod Community Center ● 12-1:30pm

TOPIC / PRESENTER	
Approval of 6/7/2013 Minutes Presenter: Cochran	Motion made and seconded to approve the minutes.
Marketing/Communication Update Presenter: Janet Paulson	 Look forward to the college launching a new brand. The "SMART" brand and the current transitional brand "I am Clackamas" will be replaced in 2016. Upcoming opportunities will be available to help work with consultants to launch this process. Look for a fresh poster/handout designed to create interest with potential students.
Green Screen Studio Invitation Presenter: Steve Beining	 Want to develop a different kind of creative instruction? Check out our new resource, the Green Screen Studio. Come over to McLoughlin 133 and meet Chris Limburg, instructional designer. He is available to assist in creating a video for your classes. All you need is your ideas, background video, photographs and a script. Find the Green Screen Promo included here. http://www.youtube.com/user/DistanceLearningCCC
Associated Student Government (ASG) Update Presenter: Jaime Gibson	 A successful variety of activities were offered during "Welcome Week" for new and returning students. Upcoming events: Susan G. Komen fundraising barbeque to increase breast cancer awareness on October 24 and blood drive scheduled on November 5 and 6.
Classified Update Presenter: Mary Collins	No report.
Part-Time Faculty Update Presenter: Lauren Zavrel	• Continuing to bargain. Association developing a Moodle shell to assist in sharing information. A membership drive is planned for later this month.
Administrative Confidential Supervisory (formerly Exempt) Update Presenter: Rick Sparks	Desire to create online Microsoft training opportunities for staff through the Continuous Learning Collaborative (CLC).
Full-Time Faculty Update Presenter: Steve Beining	Waiting for board ratification of contract. Offering full support for both the Part-Time Faculty and the Classified Association negotiations.
Roundtable	 Advisors are now academic and career advisors. Last chance to secure you tickets for the Clackamas Repertory Theatre (CRT) production of The 39 Steps. Kate Gray wants to thank everyone involved in Inservice. Look forward to a follow up survey. Forward your ideas to the Continuous Learning Collaborative (CLC).

UPCOMING MEETING DATES FOR 2013/14 ACADEMIC YEAR: 10/18, 11/1, 11/15, 12/6, 1/17, 2/7, 2/21, 3/7, 3/21, 4/4, 4/18, 5/2, 5/16, 6/6

FIND COLLEGE COUNCIL MINUTES at F:\1MINUTES\College Council\13-14

PRESENT: Beth Hodgkinson (recorder), Bob Cochran, Sunny Olsen, BJ Nicoletti, Janet Paulson, James Bryant-Trerise, Tara Sprehe, Dustin Bare, Tawnya Dexter, Lauren Zavrel, Jamie Gibson (student), Jennifer Bown, Sarah Hoover, Eden Francis, Kate Gray, Amanda Coffey, Carrie Loewen, Joel Sheller, Chris Lindberg, Mary Collins, Jenelle Vader, Dawn Terrill, Larry Cheyne, Jackie Flowers, Steve Beining, Matthew Altman, Melissa Pirie, Kim Carey, Sheila Baack, Rick Sparks

COLLEGE COUNCIL MEMBERS: Bill Briare (chair), Beth Hodgkinson (recorder), Steve Beining, Cheryl Tallman, Andy Vasquez, Mickey Yeager, Shelly Tracy, Dave Arter (F/W), Sarah Hoover (S), Kim Carey, Mary Collins, Sara Alexander, Mindy Brown, Aimee Elber, Terry Mackey, Jeff McAlpine, Keoni McHone, Pat Wiggins, Sue Caldera, Dawn Terrill, Carrie Loewen, Tamera Barry-Peebles, Vicki Smith *all association presidents *all deans